
TO:		Potential Bidders

DATE:	April 11, 2014

RE:	QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  RFB#109J-14 ORGANIC ADDITIVE DE-ICER (BEET BY-PRODUCT)

The following information represents Calhoun County’s official response to written questions received from potential bidders pertaining to RFB#109J-14.  All respondents to this County solicitation are responsible for this information when submitting a bid for Organic Additive De-Icer.  These replies in response to questions pertaining to the specifications as stated in RFB#109J-14 will become part of the final contractual documents upon the award of an agreement.

Written questions received by the deadline of Wednesday, April 9, 2014 (as noted in RFB#109J-14, Sec. 2.4) have been answered below.  Questions are stated in italics and the County’s official response follows the question in bold.


Q#1:	Attachment C states delivery locations of Marshall and Jackson. Does that mean for Marshall the garages to be considered are the 2 located in Marshall and Battle Creek, and for Jackson, the garages to be considered are the 4 locations in Clark Lake, Jackson, Pleasant Lake, and Parma?
A#1:	Yes.  Detailed garage addresses are listed on page 17, Sec. 3.3.4 “Delivery”.

Q#2:	Will exceptions to the product specifications be accepted?
A#2:	Attachment C allows for a description of exceptions/notes.  Exceptions to specifications will be considered, though not necessarily accepted, pursuant to Sec. 2.8 “Alternate Bids/Proposals”. Should you elect to bid on an alternate product, any additional literature which would assist the County with understanding the product may be considered.

Q#3:	What are the tank sizes at the various locations in Calhoun and Jackson Counties?
A#3:	Battle Creek:  10,000 gals; Marshall:  5,000 gals.
	Jackson County:  Does not currently have tanks on-site; however, their intent is to place 9,000 gallon tanks at all Jackson County garage locations.

Q#4:	Can a load be split between Counties and one invoice be submitted for both locations?  (The product is typically weighed for shipping purposes and finding a scale to reweigh after one shipment delivery would be difficult)
A#4:	The County will work with the awarded bidder.

Q#5:	What are receiving hours at the delivery locations?
A#5:	Calhoun County:  6:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., or by appointment
	Jackson County: 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.


Q#6:	Does the County want to set a specific delivery amount per shipment, for purposes of bid pricing? (i.e. the greater the shipment amount per gallon, the lower the per gallon price)
A#6:	Both counties:  4,500 gals w/9,000 gal. option.

Q#7:	Does the product bid need to be approved by the Pacific Northwest Snow Fighters?
A#7:	Yes, reference Sec. 3.2.1.  Exceptions should be noted and may be considered, pursuant to Q#2.

Q#8:	Chloride content is stated as 25% naturally occurring in the product.  Does this mean in the inhibitor or in the total product?
A#8:	Reference Sec. 3.2.7.

Q#9:	Our tanker trucks can carry 9,200 gallons at a time.  Can each county take that amount of product per shipment?
A#9:	Not always.  

Q#10:	What would be a normal reorder quantity for each county?
A#10:	Both counties:  4,500 gals.
	
Q#11:	Would the County accept a minimum reorder quantity of 5,500 gallons?
A#11:	No.



[bookmark: _GoBack]**This concludes the question & answer period for RFB#109J-14 Organic Additive De-icer**











